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AGENDA

TO: Members of the Senate Revenue and Taxation Standing Committee

FROM: Sen. Curtis S. Bramble, Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Thursday, February 17, 2011

TIME: 7:30 AM

PLACE: 250 State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0122 Tax Exemption for Cedar Band of Paiute Tribe  (D. Stowell)
(po/brh)

2. SB0226 Income Tax Credits for Cleaner Burning Fuels  (S. Urquhart)
(rlr/pvd)

3. SB0076 Distribution of Revenues Collected Under the Local Sales and Use Tax Act  (D.

Hinkins)
(rlr/pvd)

4. SB0188 Tax Commission Amendments  (J. Valentine)
(rlr/pvd)

5. SB0178 Municipal Land Use Amendments  (C. Bramble)
(va/jtw)

6. SB0218 Trust Deed Amendments  (C. Bramble)
(rhr/amn)

7. SB0222 Public Transit Amendments  (C. Bramble)
(sch/lge)

8. SB0070 Community Development and Renewal Agencies Amendments  (C. Bramble)
(va/jtw)

9. HB0226S01 Local Government Fee Authority  (W. Harper)
(va/jtw)
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